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Qotober 18, 1940,

Dear 8ir:

Re Samuel Dodge,

I have to refer to your letter of
September 13 and to previous correspondence
in connsoction with the above Indlian, charged
with murder. :

Sinee receipt of your letter, I have
been advised by Mr. Ian MaoRae that he wishes
to withdraw from the case.

Mr,., MacRe® has been requested to inform
the acoused and the Crown Attorney that he no
longer represents Samuel Dodge, and that the
Department does not intend to take any fwrther
action in the matter.

Yours very truly,

for T.R.L.MacInnes,
Seoretary.
As Ds Moore, Esq.,
Indian Agent,
Muneey, Ontario.
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